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You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

Dear Planning Inspectorate,

I am the maritime archaeologist at the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical
Monuments of Wales (RCAHMW), who are a statutory consultee for marine licensing within
Wales. As such, we have recently commented on the PINS consultation for the Mona
Offshore windfarm  - RR-070 within the Examination Library
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/wales/mona-offshore-wind-
farm/?ipcsection=relreps&relrep=64905

At that time, as noted in our comments,  due to access issues, we had not had sight of the
Outline Written Scheme of Investigation (WSI) and Protocol for Archaeological Discoveries
(PAD), document APP-204. Both of which are critical documents for the management and
mitigation of risk to marine archaeological remains in the context of major marine
infrastructure projects. These documents have since been supplied, and we have the
following additional comments to make with regard to the WSI and PAD:

1. Para 1.2.1.9 Archaeological Curators. Alongside Cadw, RCAHMW is an
archaeological curator for the inshore/offshore zone of the Welsh National Marine
Plan because our remit extends to the outer limit of the marine plan area. We are
also the only organisation within Wales with marine archaeological expertise. So just
adding our initials to that paragraph to be consistent with Table 1.1 would be helpful.

2. Section 1.8.5 Archiving. The RCAHMW maintains the National Archive within Wales,
and so any archaeologically related project material that requires archiving as set
out in the WSI can come to us, from where it will also get associated with the
relevant sites within the National Monuments Record. We are the MEDIN DAC for
heritage purposes within Wales (para 1.8.5.3) and so archiving with us fulfills any
MEDIN obligations.

Yours

Julian

Dr Julian Whitewright
Dysgwr
Uwch Ymchwilydd (Arforol) | Senior Investigator (Maritime)
Ffordd Penglais, Aberystwyth, SY23 3BU
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Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn peri oedi.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Yn unol â Rheoliadau Safonau'r Gymraeg (Rhif 2) 2016, mae gennych hawl i gyfathrebu a gohebu â
Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru yn eich dewis iaith. Er mwyn sicrhau ein bod yn cyflawni’r hawl,
rhowch wybod i ni a ydych yn dymuno derbyn gohebiaeth a/neu alwadau ffôn oddi wrthym yn y
Gymraeg. Bydd yr wybodaeth hon yn cael ei chofnodi gennym ni, a byddwn yn defnyddio'r iaith o’ch
dewis ym mhob cyfathrebu yn y dyfodol. Diolch.​​​​

Under the Welsh Language Standards (No. 2) Regulations 2016, you have the right to communicate and
correspond with the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales in your
preferred language. To ensure we uphold this right, please let us know whether you wish to receive
correspondence and/or telephone calls from us in Welsh. This information will be recorded by us, and
we will use your preferred language in all future communication. Thank you.
​

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcbhc.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cmonaoffshorewindproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C404efc66972b48e3eb4308dcb0d311ae%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638579667797832232%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HfGJrhNYHJw2bu%2F2ek1355JYawxOL3TOPLr2mEvnIKw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frcahmw.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cmonaoffshorewindproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C404efc66972b48e3eb4308dcb0d311ae%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638579667797844302%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YHGLmFnzGDYV9%2FrpqUKdKKtF3hcSRHBl0THozNkGNc0%3D&reserved=0



